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Dear Ms Mason,

Catherine McAuley Catholic College (SSD 8989)
Statement confirming payment into the Biodiversity Conservation Fund for an offset
obligation - Condition C29

| refer to your submission to the Planning Secretary requesting approval of the Statement confirming
payment into the Biodiversity Conservation Fund for an offset obligation in accordance with condition
C29 of SSD 8989.

| note that the Statement:
e confirms payment into the Biodiversity Conservation Fund by the Trustees of the Roman
Catholic Church for the Diocese; and
e contains the information required by condition C27, C28 and C29 of the consent.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Statement confirming payment into the
Conservation Fund for an offset obligation, BCF059 dated 19 September 2019 under condition C29
of SSD 8989.

If you have any questions, please contact Tracy Bellamy at Tracy.Bellamy@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

SV,

Erica van den Honert
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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